January 14, 1969

Fair 0il Company
Box 689 N
Tyler, Texas 75701

Attention: Mr. Nat P. Goodwin

Re: BState A Well No.4-E,
Section 36-17-29,
Grayburg Jackson Pool
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Goodwin:

We are in receipt of your letter of January 10, 1969,
wherein you requested that we advise you as to vhat forms
would be required to have an allowable assigned the subject
well.

Please file three copies of Form C-103. ¥Form C-103
should show the period the well was shut-in, when the well
was returned to production and any work performed on the well.
A notation of the dally allowable desired should be made.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist
RLS: jw
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